HR

From: Barbara Allen

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 3:15 PM

To: HR

Subject: OPB Job Opportunity - Member Experience Manager
Hello,

OPB is happy to announce that we have a new career opportunity (see below). Please share this information
with members of your organization.

Thank you very much!

Barbara Allen | HR Coordinator
7140 SW Macadam Avenue | Portland, OR | 97219
503-445-1885 office 503-445-1859 fax

QPE

Giving voice to the community. Connecting Oregon and its neighbors. llluminating a wider world.

OPB Seeks Member Experience Manager

OPB is looking for a professional experienced in membership, direct marketing, customer service or
fundraising.

The Member Experience Manager will ensure a quality member experience through oversight of the customer
service team, evaluation of membership and customer service systems and programs, assisting with the
implementation of new technologies, strategic use of the membership database, and the execution of select
fundraising campaigns.

For more information and instructions on how to apply, go
to: http://www.opb.org/insideopb/careers/jobs/. OPB is an Equal Opportunity Employer.




